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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: PREMIER’S OFFICE--Statement on U.S. Tariffs

 
From: CNS Release <release@gov.ns.ca>  
Sent: March 4, 2025 8:42 AM 
To: Barr, Nick <Nick.Barr@novascotia.ca> 
Subject: PREMIER’S OFFICE--Statement on U.S. Tariffs 
 
PREMIER’S OFFICE--Statement on U.S. Tariffs 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
NOTE: The following is a statement from Premier Tim Houston. 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
Donald Trump is a short-sighted man who wields his power just for the sake of it, not having any 
consideraƟon for the destrucƟve impact of his decisions on both Canadians and Americans. 
 
It is impossible to properly describe the uncertainty and chaos that President Trump’s threat of tariffs and 
now actually imposing tariffs has caused for Canadians. 
 
And now, as President Trump proceeds with his illegal 25 per cent tariffs, Nova ScoƟa will respond. 
 
We will immediately limit access to provincial procurement for American businesses. They can no longer bid 
on provincial business. We are also acƟvely seeking opƟons to cancel exisƟng contracts and reject bids 
outright unƟl President Trump removes his unlawful tariffs. 
 
We will double the cost of tolls at the Cobequid Pass for commercial vehicles from the United States, effecƟve 
immediately. 
 
And we will direct the Nova ScoƟa Liquor Corp. to once again remove all alcohol from the United States from 
their shelves, effecƟve today. We know this was an effecƟve response the first Ɵme and hurt American 
producers who rely on Canadian markets. 
 
We will also take any step we can to support Nova ScoƟans through this incredibly difficult Ɵme. As part of 
Budget 2025-26, we added a conƟngency fund to respond to U.S. tariffs. It is too early to determine exactly 
what specific funding is necessary, but we will communicate to Nova ScoƟans as we beƩer understand the 
economic impacts and the federal government’s plans to support Nova ScoƟans. 
 
We introduced legislaƟon designed to break down barriers to interprovincial trade. We must be open for 
business in Canada. We hope all provinces and territories immediately endorse and pass corresponding 
legislaƟon. 
 
We are also working on a trade acƟon plan to help businesses engage in global trade, increase their global 
compeƟƟveness and drive investment growth and have issued a call to acƟon to develop our valuable natural 
resources. 
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I can tell you that we worked hard to avoid a repeat of Trump’s tax. We know tariffs are bad for people and 
businesses on both sides of the border. 
 
Unfortunately, some people need to touch the hot stove to learn, and while we cannot control or predict their 
behaviour, we can control how we respond. 
 
I want to thank Nova ScoƟans who have already responded with your wallet. You’re choosing to be Nova 
ScoƟa loyal and support local and Canadian businesses. You’re choosing to travel in our beauƟful province and 
country rather than south of the border. You’re cheering loudly and proudly for our Canadian teams and 
athletes. 
 
These choices and acƟons are significant. It is important that we stand together, united and strong. 
 
That’s why we will conƟnue to work with the federal government as it designs and implements counter-tariffs. 
 
We are a government of acƟon, and I conƟnue to stand with you. My focus is enƟrely on protecƟng the 
interest of hard-working Nova ScoƟans and their families – in these Ɵmes of uncertainty, that is one constant 
you can conƟnue to count on. 
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